BC(JII-ACEH COMMISSION

November 7, 2012

Carolyn Foltinek
Reservoir Engineer, EIT
Shell Canada Limited
400 - 4" Avenue S.W.
Calgary, AB T2P 2H5

Dear Ms Foltinek:

RE: GROUNDBIRCH FIELD COMMINGLED PRODUCTION APPLICATIONS

Oil and Gas Commission staff have reviewed your applications, dated September 27, 2012,
requesting approval to commingle production from various Cretaceous and Triassic aged zones in
six wells in Groundbirch field area. The Commission is in the process of updating the Plains and
Northern Foothills Area commingling approval, Order 09-20-001. The lands in which the wells in
your applications reside will be added to the approval, specifically Townships 77-19W6 and 78-
19W86.

The changes to the Approval are considered imminent and therefore wells that meet the Area
Approval conditions may be commingled, with subsequent reporting as per Approval
requirements.

Area commingling approvals are available at
http://bcogc.cal/industryzone/forms/resourceconservation.aspx.

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at (250) 419-4430 or Curtis
Kitchen at (250) 419-4443.

Sincerely,

.

Ron Stefik, Eng.L.
Al/Supervisor

Reservoir Engineering
Oil and Gas Commission
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